
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Housing and Redevelopment Authority 

Meeting 
A g e n d a  

Tuesday, December 22, 2020 at 5:15 PM 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial 

Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 
 
NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021  
Some or all members of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority may participate by telephone or other 

electronic means. Regular attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease 

(COVID-19) pandemic. 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020. 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Call for a Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020. 

Background 

Information: 

 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages HRA Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in writing 

to City Clerk, Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could potentially incorporate proposed 

amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020, be approved as filed 

with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 

 
The special meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority was held on October 13, 2020 in the 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 5:00 P.M. by Chairman Robert Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were 
present: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat, James Lozinski.  Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, Executive Director; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Lauren 
Deutz, Economic Development Director and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on September 22, 2020. 
Motion made by Board Member Lozinski, Seconded by Board Member Meister that the minutes of the special 
meeting held on September 22, be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the same be 
waived. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member 
Bayerkohler, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-
0 
Conduct a Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 
Staff received a land sale proposal from Jim Swenson of Action Landscaping Supply to purchase 2.26 acres of 
land. The proposed property is owned by the HRA and is located at the corner of London Road and Channel 
Parkway. The land would be used to add an additional driveway into the property he owns on W Main St in 
addition to stockpile storage. Swenson will sign a driveway access agreement with Marshall Machine Shop, so 
no easement is needed for the project.  
 
The property breakdown would be as follows:  

 Parcel 27-538002-0: 0.46 acres  

 Parcel 27-538003-0: 1.8 acres  
*See attached map for layout details.  
 
Swenson has offered $42,500 for the 2.26 acres of land and would pay for survey/plat costs associated with 
the sale. In addition, Swenson agrees to install a ditch on Parcel 27-538003-0 for drainage. This ditch could be 
used for future projects on Parcel 27-538002-0 and Parcel 27-538003-0. A development agreement will be 
reviewed by the City Attorney.  
 
Motion made by Board Member Schafer, Seconded by Board Member DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Bayerkohler, 
Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Motion made by Board Member Schafer, Seconded by Board Member Lozinski to approve the sale of 2.26 
acres to Best Topsoil, LLC, Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, 
Board Member Bayerkohler, Board Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3Item 1.



Housing and Redevelopment Authority Meeting October 13, 2020 Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Adjournment 
At 5:15 P.M., Chairman Byrnes adjourned the meeting. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes 

        Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Hanson 
Executive Director 
 

Page 4Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, October 27, 2020 

 
The special meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority was held on October 27, 2020 in the 
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road.  The meeting was 
called to order at 5:15 P.M. by Chairman Robert Byrnes.  In addition to Byrnes the following members were 
present: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat, James Lozinski.  Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, Executive Director; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer and Jasmine DeSmet, MERIT Center Facility Coordinator. 
 
S.P. 4210-49RW Project - MN 68 Temporary Easements and Land Acquisition – Parcels 237 A, Parcel 237B. 
MnDOT is proposing a 2022 MN 68 highway surfacing project between Minneota and Marshall that includes 
shoulder widening and ditch slope grading. To ensure adequate space for construction of their proposed 
improvements, the DOT is requesting temporary construction easements on two HRA-owned properties: -  
 
MnDOT Parcel 237A, Outlot E, Commerce Industrial Park: MnDOT is proposing to pay the City $2,800 in 
damages or loss of value to the property related to construction operations on or adjacent to this parcel. 
Outlot E is a drainage ditch for Commerce Industrial Park, located south of Michigan Avenue. This lot is owned 
by the HRA. 
 
MnDOT Parcel 237B, Outlots A & B, Sonstegard Addition: MnDOT is proposing to pay the City $11,000 in 
damages or loss of value to the property related to construction operations on or adjacent to these parcels. 
Outlot A contains a stormwater drainage pond for Commerce Industrial Park and Outlot B is a wetland area 
north of Lake Road. These lots are owned by the HRA.  
 
The proposed temporary construction easement areas were reviewed by City Engineering and Assessing 
Department staff. City staff does not foresee any concerns with granting MnDOT their requested easements. 
Informational letters, appraisals and easements are attached for your review. 
 
Motion made by Board Member Schafer, Seconded by Board Member Meister that the HRA authorize 
execution of the Temporary Easement for Parcel 237A and Parcel 237B. Voting Yea: Chairman Byrnes, Board 
Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Bayerkohler, Board Member DeCramer, Board 
Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Board Member DeCramer, Seconded by Board Member Lozinski to adjourn. Voting Yea: 
Chairman Byrnes, Board Member Schafer, Board Member Meister, Board Member Bayerkohler, Board 
Member DeCramer, Board Member Labat, Board Member Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

____________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes 

        Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Hanson 
Executive Director 

Page 5Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for a Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale. 

Background 

Information: 
Staff has received a building plans from BSE to develop a 13,200 sq. ft facility on 

approximately 2.5 acres of land located on the corner of London Road and Channel 

Parkway. The construction of the new facility would provide an increase in EMV of 

approximately $620,000 and the retention of 12 employees. 

A Land Sale Proposal is included for the sale of land from the Marshall Housing and 

Redevelopment Authority to Border States Electric. 

Land Proposal includes:  
2.5 acres of Lot 2 Block 1, McLaughlin Industrial Park 2nd Addition (Parcel 27-538002-0) for 

$15,000 per acre for a total of $37,500. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions are recommended. 

Recommendations: To call for Public Hearing on Tuesday, January 12 at 5:15 P.M. at the Minnesota Emergency 

Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road. 

 

Page 6Item 2.



Page 7Item 2.



Page 8Item 2.



Page 9Item 2.



Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



Page 14Item 2.



Page 15Item 2.



Page 16Item 2.



 

11 

Exhibit B 

 

 

Page 17Item 2.



Notice of Public Hearing 
Sale of Publicly Owned Property 

In the City of Marshall 
 

The Housing and Redevelopment Authority in and for the City of Marshall, Minnesota (HRA) proposes to 
sell approximately 2.5 acres of a land split in Parcel No. 27-538002-0 to Border States Industries, Inc. The 
HRA determined that the sale and conveyance of the HRA owned property is in the best interests of the 
City of Marshall and its residents. 
 
Please take notice that the questions and approving the sale of the property will be heard and considered 
by the public at the next HRA meeting on January 12, 2021 at 5:15 PM. The public hearing will be held at 
the Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road, Marshall, 
MN. At said hearing the terms and conditions of the sale will be available to the public. At said hearing, 
members of the public will be given an opportunity to be heard. 
 

Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 
 

Page 18Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider approval of the minutes from the special meeting held on October 13 & 27, 2020
	Agenda Memo
	2020_10_13 HRA Meeting
	2020_10_27 HRA Meeting

	Item 2.	Call for a Public Hearing to Consider Approval of a Land Sale.
	Agenda Memo
	BSE - Executed Marshal PA
	HRA Public Hearing Notice (002)

	Bottom

